RULON-MAYNARD CORP.

W DMS RADIO
801 Main Street @ Lynchburg, Virginia
Phone: 847-6666

October 19, 1966

Mr. S, R. Morss
Route 3
Bradford, Massachusetts

Dear Mr, Morss:

This is to verify your report of your reception
of WD MS on October 16, 1966 starting at 6:03 AM,

We certainly appreciate your giving us such an
accurate report and are happy you received our
signal so well,
We would be happy to hear from you anytime,
Sincerely,
RADIO STATION WD M S

o

Ron Jo#&éph
Program Director

RJ:mgm

P,S., We are enclosing our coverage map and a
Program Schedule for your information,



